
 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 
JORDAN ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

JANUARY 25, 2016 – 5:30 PM 
 
The Board will meet with staff to receive Departmental Quarterly Reports and to hold a pre-development 
consultation regarding property located at 720 Park Center Drive. 
 

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

JANUARY 25, 2016 - 7:00 PM 
 

 
1. Regular Meeting Called to Order 

 
2. Invocation 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Items to be Added to the Agenda 
  
5. Public Comment (Please sign in to speak at this time. Limited to 4 minutes.) 
 
6. Consent Agenda 
 

A. Approve Minutes of the January 11, 2016 Meeting 

B. Approve Appointment to Appearance & Tree Advisory Committee 

C. Approve Appointment to Veteran Affairs Committee  

D. Approve Tax Refunds 

E. Approve Budget Ordinance Amendment to Recognize Controlled Substance Tax Revenues in the 

Amount of $1,343.92 

 
7. Unfinished Business 

 
A. Receive Update on 2015 Planning Conference To-Do List 

B. Finalize List of 2016 Planning Conference Topics 

 

8. New Business 

A. Receive Monthly Budget Report 

 

 

 

 



 
9. Mayor’s Report 

 
10. Attorney’s Report 

 
11. Town Manager’s Report 

 
12. Adjournment 
 

 



 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

JANUARY 11, 2016 - 7:00 PM 
 

PRESENT: Mayor James Taylor; Commissioners John Higdon, Jeff Miller, John Ross, John Urban and Larry 
Whitley; Town Attorney Charles Buckley; Town Manager Hazen Blodgett; Town Clerk Lori 
Canapinno 

 
ABSENT:  Commissioner Chris Melton 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Communications Director Jen Thompson; Finance Director Chris Tucker; Police Chief Rob 

Hunter; Fire & EMS Chief Dennis Green; Public Works Director CJ O’Neill; Planning and 
Development Director Kathi Ingrish; Senior Planner Jay Camp; Planning Board Chair Steve Lee, 
Planning Board members Barbara Dement, Mike Ham and Gary Turner 

 
 
REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Taylor called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Mr. Whitley rendered an invocation. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Taylor led the audience in the pledge. 
 
 
ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA 
 
Motion by Mr. Urban to revise the wording of consent agenda item 9B - approve purchase of Levine Senior 
Center – to add the words and authorize the Manager to sign the purchase and financing documents. The motion 
was seconded by Mr. Whitley and unanimously approved.  
 
 
RECESS REGULAR MEETING FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
Motion by Mr. Miller to recess the regular meeting for public hearings. The motion was seconded by Mr. Urban 
and unanimously approved.  
 
Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish introduced members of the Planning Board in attendance: 
Chairman Steve Lee and members Barbara Dement, Mike Ham and Gary Turner.  
 

 



Board of Commissioners 
January 11, 2016 

 
Proposed sale by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Matthews to sell to Lat Purser & Associates, the 
Developer, property designated as a portion of Lot #6 and further designated as 122 Matthews Station Street, all 
a part of the Matthews Station Downtown Development Project, for a purchase price based on the appraised 
value of $17 per square foot. 
 
Senior Planner Jay Camp explained that one of the 2015 Planning Conference to-do items was to market this 
town-owned vacant lot on Matthews Station Street. The Request for Proposals was issued in August and one 
agency – Lat Purser and Associates, Inc. (LPA) – was the sole respondent. The existing Downtown Development 
Agreement requires the property to be sold for market value, so an appraisal was conducted on a per square-foot 
base.  This method is due to the fact that a portion of the lot will be sold rather than in its entirety. The appraisal 
determined the value to be $17 per square foot. LPA is still working on a final site plan but staff estimates that 
between 8,000 and 10,000 square feet will be sold, resulting in a sale price of between $136,000 and $170,000. 
Town Attorney Charles Buckley noted that the existing development agreement between the Town and LPA is still 
in effect and can be used for this new project. 
 
Lat Purser of Lat Purser and Associates, Inc, 4530 Park Road, Suite 300, Charlotte, North Carolina addressed the 
Board, explaining that very little has changed since the preliminary hearing. $17 per square foot is a reasonable 
number and his staff is working to confirm construction costs now. He is hopeful that more information will be 
available to bring to the Board of Commissioners in the next 30-60 days.  
 
Mr. Purser said the intent is to stay with the proposed elevation which is consistent with and complimentary but 
not identical to surrounding buildings. Some modifications will be made but those have not yet been fully fleshed 
out. Mr. Miller asked about the sidewalk and Mr. Purser explained that the Town would likely retain ownership of 
that area. There was some discussion of the breezeway area and charging station. Mr. Miller said he wanted to 
verify the financials but feels confident that LPA will do a good job with this project. Mr. Higdon asked about 
parking and ownership, with Mr. Buckley explaining that decisions were made at the time of the initial 
development that resulted in a mixture of parking ownership. Mr. Urban said the proposed appearance is a bit 
fussy and suggested toning down the façade by exposing the brick under the oversized pediments.  
 
Mayor Taylor opened the floor to public comment. No one spoke in favor of or opposition to this proposed sale.  
 
Mr. Buckley noted this will be back on the agenda after the specific square footage of the lot to be sold is 
determined.  
 
 
Financing Terms for Improvements to Real Property/Community Center 
 
Finance Director Chris Tucker reviewed the issue of roof repairs to the Community Center located at 100 
McDowell Street. The roof needs significant repair and improvements to maintain structural integrity. The contract 
was awarded at the December 14, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting at a cost of $843,810 to CH 
Rummage. Those improvements will be financed and the first step is to hold a public hearing. Later in the agenda 
the Board will be asked to approve resolutions for approval of the financing terms and Local Government 
Commission application. The Town received two desirable financing proposals, with BB&T submitting the most 
desirable, offering an interest rate of 1.89% for six years. The amount financed would be $700,000. The 
remainder would be covered by the $125,000 already included in this year’s Capital Improvement Plan. Staff will 
recommend transferring an additional $18,810 from the tourism fund to fund the capital project budget and return 
any unused contingency back to the fund at project completion.  
 
Mayor Taylor opened the floor to public comment. No one spoke in favor of or opposition to this. The vote on the 
purchase will take place later in this agenda.  
 

2 
 



Board of Commissioners 
January 11, 2016 

Application 2015-640: to change the zoning from R/I(CD) & R-15 to R/I(CD) & R-15(CD) on that certain property 
belonging to Team Church located at the northeast corner of intersection of Stevens Mill Road and Mt. Harmony 
Church Road and being designated as Tax Parcels 215-121-07, 48 & a portion of 19, to allow the development of 
a kindergarten through eighth-grade charter school and other possible condition changes. 
 
Mr. Camp reviewed this application for a charter school on approximately 38 acres at the corner of Mount 
Harmony Church Road and Stevens Mill Road. Team Church is the current owner and the property has been 
zoned R/I since 2004. Team Church has entered into an agreement with National Heritage Academies for a 
portion of the site. The agreement includes shared access, driveways, parking, detention and recreation areas. 
Staff is supportive of the request.  
 
Up to 770 students would attend the school. A total of 262,000 square feet for the entire site was allowed on the 
most recent zoning plan from 2009. The new application proposes a reduction to 215,000 square feet. The total 
allowed floor area for the church is 165,000 square feet, of which 22,000 square feet currently exists, and 50,000 
square feet for a school. The application proposes 27,000 square feet for the school. The application proposed 
additional sidewalk and public street trees, elevations with a minimum of 30-40% brick or stone and elevation 
approval by the Board of Commissioners for any additional buildings.  
 
Mr. Camp reviewed outstanding issues. Road improvements will have to be made by the North Carolina 
Department of Transportation (NCDOT) has not yet made decisions on that. A new access point at Mount 
Harmony Church Road, center turn lanes and deceleration lanes at both access driveways are planned based on 
recommendations from the traffic study.  
 
Planning Board Chair Steve Lee asked if the existing site plan included any brick requirements. Mr. Camp will 
investigate that and get that information to the Planning Board.  
 
Mr. Ross asked about storm water detention since the applicants has investigated service from Union County. 
Town Manager Hazen Blodgett explained that the Town gave the applicants the option on sewer service but it’s at 
their discretion.  
 
Applicant representative John Carmichael, Bob Dunston, Kevin Pulis and Amy Giacherio addressed the Board. 
Mr. Carmichael explained that the R-15 portion of the site has been dropped from the request, so the application 
going forward will be only for a change of conditions to the R/I portion. The R-15 portion didn’t perc and so is 
unusable for their purposes.  
 
Mr. Dunston of National Heritage Academies reviewed the history of the company and its plans for the proposed 
school. He noted that traffic control is always an issue of significant concern so they start with their traffic engineer 
to design plans from the start. The school’s charter was approved for 772 students and an August 2016 opening. 
They anticipate a full buildout in the 2018-19 school year. They have 300 applicants already and a thousand-
student waitlist at their nearby school in Mint Hill.  
 
The site would have an entrance coming off Mount Harmony Church Road, so there would be two functioning 
driveways with both inbound and outbound traffic. There would be over 4,200 linear feet of queuing on-site, with 
125 parking spaces on the school site and access to another lot at the church due to the shared use agreement. 
A multipurpose field sits on top of the existing storm water field. That detention field was designed to be moved at 
a later date so it will be moved. A new field will be shared by the school and the church.  Storm water for the 
entire unified site will be collected in two areas. These are still being designed but will sit at the lowest points of 
the site and drain into Crooked Creek or the PCO buffer. Elevations include fiber cement siding, brick masonry, 
ledge stone and aluminum trims. 
 

3 
 



Board of Commissioners 
January 11, 2016 

Mr. Urban asked how many Matthews residents have applied. Mr. Dunston didn’t know but explained that the 
1,000-student wait list for the Mint Hill school includes 286 Matthews residents. Mr. Miller asked about tuition and 
Mr. Dunston explained it is a tuition-free school.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding traffic flow around the school. Mr. Dunston explained there would be one lane 
coming in from each entrance for a total of two means of access into the site. Traffic Engineer Amy Giacherio 
noted that NCDOT is reviewing the proposed plan, which includes a left turn lane along Mount Harmony Church 
Road and an extension of the existing lane at Team Church.  
 
Mr. Urban said he believes this is a great project, noting the area needs better education facilities and more of 
them. He also said there are a lot of improvements that could bring traffic to parcel A, where the church is, but 
that aren’t being talked about because this application is for the school on parcel B. Architectural standard notes 
say parcel A is supposed to be similar to parcel B and that note should be discussed or stricken. Team Church is 
masonry and stucco but the proposed building is bland. It would be set so far back from the road that it might be 
okay since it wouldn’t be very visible but he wouldn’t want that aesthetic to creep into any future designs for parcel 
A. He then discussed the proposed use of board and batten, asking for a variation in the batten spacing, a 
thickening of the band boards to break up the vertical appearance, a raising of the brick water table or some 
combination of those to improve the building’s appearance. He also suggested adding colors since it will be a 
school for children.  
 
Mr. Higdon asked about typical student drop-off and pick-up numbers. Ms. Giacherio explained that all 772 
students would be dismissed at the same time but about 303 parents would come in at the peak hour. The 
queuing on site is designed to handle the maximum number that happens at one time. Mayor Taylor said he 
thinks the on-site traffic will be handled well but he is concerned with the roads surrounding the site. They can’t 
easily accommodate the proposed increase. Ms. Giacherio noted that is what’s still being worked out with 
NCDOT. Improvements have been proposed. Mayor Taylor expressed his concern with an overwhelming amount 
of traffic on these roads that don’t have any nearby major arteries onto which traffic can be dispersed.  
 
Mayor Taylor asked about recreational field lighting, with Mr. Dunston explaining that the school doesn’t light their 
fields but he was uncertain about the church. The school does have a dark skies policy so all lights are shielded 
so the light zeros out at or before the property lines.  
 
A discussion of existing site conditions ensued. Mr. Carmichael noted that many of the existing conditions were 
carried forward and just changed for the school. Enhanced buffers have been carried forward. Staff will provide a 
detailed list of conditions to the Board.  
 
Mayor Taylor opened the floor to public comment. No one spoke in favor of or opposition to this application. The 
application will be heard by the Planning Board on January 26 and will come back to the Board of Commissioners 
for a decision on February 8.  
 
 
Application 2015-641: to change the text of Chapter 155, Section 506, Subsection 16, of the UDO, said change to 
allow for the unification of a continuing care retirement community even though divided by an existing street. 
 
Mr. Camp reported that this request comes from ACTS/Plantation Estates, but it is a text amendment that would 
affect the entire town. As a condition of ACTS’ zoning and CCRC designation a skilled nursing facility is required 
to be on site. The application seeks to provide skilled nursing on noncontiguous property - on the existing site 
instead of the site currently under construction.  
 
Mr. Urban suggested the wording should say streets (plural) to allow for a situation with a series of streets rather 
than just one like in ACTS’ situation.  
 

4 
 



Board of Commissioners 
January 11, 2016 

Mayor Taylor opened the floor to public comment. No one spoke in favor of or opposition to this application. The 
application will be heard by the Planning Board on January 26 and will come back to the Board of Commissioners 
for a decision on February 8.  
 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

Motion by Mr. Miller to reconvene the regular meeting. The motion was seconded by Mr. Ross and unanimously 
approved.  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
None  
 

REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMITTEES 
 
Minutes from the Environmental Advisory Committee were submitted. Mr. Higdon asked about environmental 
fines issued. Staff will provide that information to the Board.  

 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 

A. Approve Minutes of the December 14, 2015 Meeting 
B. Approve Purchase of Levine Senior Center and Authorize the Manager to Sign Purchase and 

Financing Documents 
C. Appoint Town Manager to Metropolitan Transit Commission 
D. Approve Technology Reimbursement to Commissioner Whitley in the amount of $675.60 
E. Accept Zoning Application 2015-642: CPCC Trustees; Vacant Tract on CPCC Lane for Campus 

Expansion; from R/I and R-20 to B-3(CD); and Set the Public Hearing for March 14, 2016 
F. Approve Tax Refunds 
G. Approve Budget Ordinance Amendments to Recognize: 

1) Court-Ordered Restitution Payments in the Amount of $104.00 
2) Shared Proceeds Received through DEA Task Force in the Amount of $4,906.82 
3) Loan Proceeds from BB&T to Purchase Street Paver in the Amount of $140,000.00 

 
Motion by Mr. Miller to approve consent agenda items A through G3. The motion was seconded by Mr. Higdon 
and unanimously approved.   
 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
DISCUSSION OF PARKS AND RECREATION PLANNING CONFERENCE ITEMS 
 
Mayor Taylor said he was concerned with the idea of planting trees that might have to be removed as the park 
expands. Mr. Miller suggested leaving the volleyball area clear of trees or planting only smaller varieties there like 
firs or dogwoods rather than oaks. Mr. Higdon was in favor of the placement of a large shade tree in the spot near 
Trade Street. Mayor Taylor said he’d prefer planting a larger caliper tree so it can be enjoyed sooner than a 
sapling would. By consensus the Board agreed to plant on tree of significant size by Trade Street but none in the 
other suggested locations.  

5 
 



Board of Commissioners 
January 11, 2016 

APPROVE RESOLUTIONS AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A 
FINANCING AGREEMENT AUTHORIZED BY NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL STATUTE 160A-20 AND 
FINANCING TERMS FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY/COMMUNITY CENTER 
 
Motion by Mr. Higdon to approve the financing resolution to finance $700,000 at an interest rate of 1.89% for six 
years, pending LGC application approval, which authorizes the Finance Director to engage the financial institution 
that best meets our needs in closing this financing agreement for improvements to real property. The motion was 
seconded by Mr. Whitley and unanimously approved.  
 
Motion by Mr. Ross to approve the resolution allowing the Finance Director to submit an application to the Local 
Government Commission for concurrence of the desired financing proposal for the Community Center repairs. 
The motion was seconded by Mr. Higdon and unanimously approved.  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
APPOINT MEMBER TO FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF FUND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
Motion by Mr. Miller to reappoint Jack Riley to a two year term to the Firefighters Relief Fund Board of Trustees. 
The motion was seconded by Mr. Urban and unanimously approved.  
 
 
AUTHORIZE THE POLICE CHIEF TO ENTER INTO A GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF 
CHARLOTTE 
 
Motion by Mr. Higdon to authorize the Police Chief to enter into a grant application agreement, not to exceed 
$2,000, with the City of Charlotte to commit the Town’s participation in a grant-funded youth diversion program. 
The motion was seconded by Mr. Ross and unanimously approved.  
 
 
CONSIDER PARTNERSHIP WITH FOOD FIGHT/RELAY FOR LIFE FOR FOOD TRUCK EVENT 
 
Special Events Manager Lee Anne Moore explained the request, which was initiated by the people responsible for 
the popular annual “Food Fight Charlotte” event. This event hosts multiple food trucks and approximately 1,000 
attendees each year. Food Fight is organized by Relay for Life/American Cancer Society, and has become a 
popular event in the area for Charlotte millennials and families. It includes a fundraising component and judging 
by attendees. A craft brewery area is also in the preliminary plans. The organizer, John Demario, approached the 
Town to see if it could be brought to Matthews this year.  
 
Staff proposes this for Saturday, May 21 from 2:00 – 8:00 pm. It would include 30-40 food trucks located inside 
Stumptown Park with service to the park side. There could be a beer garden aspect. If so, and if approved by the 
Board, the beer garden would be handled by the Relay for Life people. Mr. Ross asked if the name would change 
and Mr. Demario said they are not opposed to a name change.  
 
Motion by Mr. Ross to approve this new town event and approve exemptions to Ordinances 130.02 and 130.05 
for Food Fight Matthews in Stumptown Park on May 21, 2016, from 2:00 – 8:00 pm. The motion was seconded by 
Mr. Urban.  
 
Mr. Whitley said he was concerned about the drinking aspect. Discussion ensued, with Ms. Moore stating that 
Chief Hunter and the police department would be fully involved with the process. Mr. Ross noted that a similar 
beer garden was approved for Pawsitively Matthews. Chief Hunter confirmed that there were no incidents from 

6 
 



Board of Commissioners 
January 11, 2016 

the Pawsitively Matthews event and he expects no problems with this event either. If approved, officers will be 
present. He is comfortable with this request. Mayor Taylor said the previous events that included a beer garden 
have been positive and well-received. He supports this request.  
 
Mr. Miller asked if parking would be an issue. Mr. Blodgett said the Town should plan for heavy attendance. Ms. 
Moore said the special events committee, which includes members from multiple Town departments, will plan for 
heavy traffic like they do with other events.  
 
The motion to approve the request was unanimously approved.  
 
 
REVIEW DRAFT LIST OF PLANNING CONFERENCE TOPICS 
 
The Board discussed methods of categorization and the potential to discuss some items at regular meetings. 
Depending on the number of discussion topics, the Board may start add a day to the Planning Conference. 
Further discussion will be held at the next meeting.  
 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Taylor reported that the closing for the purchase of the Levine Senior Center will take place tomorrow. In 
two weeks he will be a guest on a new radio show on WBT to discuss Matthews’ status as a newly-designated  
Age-Friendly Community.  
 
 
ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
None 
 
 
TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
None 
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 
Mr. Miller asked if there are any plans to change the name of the Levine Senior Center (LSC) after its purchase 
by the Town. Mayor Taylor explained that while there are no current plans to do so, the Levine name was not 
guaranteed to remain on the building in perpetuity. Any discussion on that would take place between the LCS 
Board of Directors, not this Board.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Mr. Miller to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Mr. Ross and unanimously approved.  The meeting 
adjourned at 9:22 pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Lori Canapinno 
Town Clerk 

7 
 



 

 
Appointment to Appearance & Tree Advisory Committee  
      
TO:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
DATE:   January 20, 2016 
FROM:  Ralph Ramsaur 
 
 
 
Background/Issue:   
 
The Appearance and Tree Advisory Committee has one vacant seat. Jeffrey Wells has applied and is eager to work on 
the Committee. 
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 
The committee chair has reviewed the application and recommends appointing Jeffrey Wells to the Appearance and Tree 
Advisory Committee.  
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
None 
 
 
Related Town Goal:  
 
Quality of Life: To maintain a small town identify by providing a vibrant downtown, pedestrian friendly community, 
extensive greenway system, and recreation and cultural activities. 
 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Appoint Jeffrey Wells to the Appearance and Tree Advisory Committee.    

 
 
 
 

 



 

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the Town of Matthews sincerely appreciates the interest of all 
citizens in the Town wishing to serve on advisory committees and urges the public to nominate 
qualified persons for these positions. 

 
ADVISORY BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION(S) ON WHICH APPLICANT WISHES TO SERVE: 

⃝ Appearance/Tree Committee        ⃝ Board of Adjustment         ⃝Economic Development Advisory Committee 
⃝ Environmental Advisory Committee           ⃝ Historic Preservation Advisory Committee                                                          
⃝ Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resource Advisory Committee   ⃝ Planning Board                                                               
⃝ Special Needs Advisory Committee         ⃝ Transportation Advisory Committee 

 
APPLICANT INFORMATION 

 
NAME:__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

HOME ADDRESS: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

PRIMARY PHONE NUMBER: ____________________________________________ ⃝ home   ⃝ mobile   ⃝ business 

EMAIL ADDRESS: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

OCCUPATION: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

BUSINESS ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

BUSINESS EMAIL: ________________________________________ BUSINESS PHONE: ______________________ 

 
 
REASON(S) FOR WISHING TO SERVE ON THIS/THESE BOARD(S)?_______________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NUMBER OF HOURS AVAILABLE PER MONTH FOR THIS SERVICE: ______________________________________ 
 
EDUCATION: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BUSINESS AND CIVIC EXPERIENCE/SKILLS: _________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

AREAS OF EXPERTISE/NTEREST/SPECIAL SKILLS: ___________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
SIGNATURE: _______________________________________________________ DATE: _______________________ 

I understand that this application will be kept in active status for two years from date of application. 

Return to: Town Clerk Lori Canapinno • lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov • (p) 704-708-1222 (f) 704-845-1964 
 



 

 
Appointment to Veteran Affairs Committee  
      
TO:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
DATE:   January 20, 2016 
FROM:  Rad Pate 
 
 
 
Background/Issue:   
 
The Veteran Affairs Committee bylaws allow for up to twenty appointed members. Nineteen members are currently 
appointed. Staff has received two applications from interested parties.  
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 
The committee chair has reviewed the applications and recommends appointing Carol Pryor to the Veteran Affairs 
Committee.  
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
None 
 
 
Related Town Goal:  
 
Quality of Life: To maintain a small town identify by providing a vibrant downtown, pedestrian friendly community, 
extensive greenway system, and recreation and cultural activities. 
 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Appoint Carol Pryor to the Town of Matthews Veteran Affairs Committee. 
   

 
 
 
 

 





 

 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM  
 

To:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners  
From:  Shana Robertson, Finance Department 
CC:  Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager  
Date:  January 25, 2016 
Re:  Tax Refunds  
 

 
The Interlocal Agreement between Mecklenburg County and the Town of Matthews states they bill and collect the 
Ad Valorem taxes for Matthews. Upon collection, the County remits those to the Town. Matthews is responsible 
for issuing the refund if an adjustment occurs on the tax bill after the payment has been received. Refunds are 
issued for various reasons.  
 
Mecklenburg County Tax Office has submitted the attached list of taxpayers for refunds. The list reflects the tax 
year, taxpayer, location, adjustment made and reason for adjustment, along with the refund amount. G.S. 105 
requires that tax refunds or releases shall be approved by the governing body.  
 
These reports reflect tax appeals, settlements, and adjustments made, as received from the Mecklenburg County 
Tax Office.  
 
Total returns: $6,133.43 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendation: The Mayor and Board of Commissioners approve the tax refunds. 

 



PAGE 1 of 1 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adjustment 
#

Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient Name Address Line 1 Address Line 2 City State Zip Code Payment Date 
for Interest 
Calculation

Total 
Refund ($)

Total Interest 
if paid by 
2/5/2016 ($)

2011 0001997076-2011-2011-0000-00 21327223 REI 514388 BER SL362 11/13/2015 DAVIDSON, ERIC F 702 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 16.64 3.40 20.04
2012 0001997076-2012-2012-0000-00 21327223 REI 514389 BER SL362 11/13/2015 DAVIDSON, ERIC F 702 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 10.89 1.68 12.57
2013 0001997076-2013-2013-0000-00 21327223 REI 514390 BER SL362 11/13/2015 DAVIDSON, ERIC F 702 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 11.43 1.19 12.62
2014 0001997076-2014-2014-0000-00 21327223 REI 514391 BER SL362 11/13/2015 DAVIDSON, ERIC F 702 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 11.43 0.62 12.05
2011 0001997130-2011-2011-0000-01 21327303 REI 503929 BER SL362 10/16/2015 CHARNIN, DOREEN 320 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 2.73 0.56 3.29
2012 0001997130-2012-2012-0000-00 21327303 REI 503931 BER SL362 10/16/2015 CHARNIN, DOREEN 320 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 0.31 0.05 0.36
2013 0001997130-2013-2013-0000-00 21327303 REI 503933 BER SL362 10/16/2015 CHARNIN, DOREEN 320 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 0.32 0.03 0.35
2014 0001997130-2014-2014-0000-00 21327303 REI 503934 BER SL362 10/16/2015 CHARNIN, DOREEN 320 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 0.32 0.02 0.34
2011 0001997189-2011-2011-0000-00 21327346 REI 504031 BER SL362 10/19/2015 COOK, MICHAEL 9622 LEESWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 10.59 2.16 12.75
2012 0001997189-2012-2012-0000-00 21327346 REI 504032 BER SL362 10/19/2015 COOK, MICHAEL 9622 LEESWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 10.59 1.63 12.22
2013 0001997189-2013-2013-0000-00 21327346 REI 504033 BER SL362 10/19/2015 COOK, MICHAEL 9622 LEESWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 11.11 1.16 12.27
2014 0001997189-2014-2014-0000-00 21327346 REI 504034 BER SL362 10/19/2015 COOK, MICHAEL 9622 LEESWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 11.11 0.60 11.71
2011 0001998161-2011-2011-0000-00 21334116 REI 504075 BER SL362 10/16/2015 HUDGINS, ROBERT S V 9317 HUNTING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-1540 1/6/2012 97.41 19.90 117.31
2012 0001998161-2012-2012-0000-00 21334116 REI 504076 BER SL362 10/16/2015 HUDGINS, ROBERT S V 9317 HUNTING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-1540 1/8/2013 97.41 14.99 112.40
2013 0001998161-2013-2013-0000-00 21334116 REI 504077 BER SL362 10/16/2015 HUDGINS, ROBERT S V 9317 HUNTING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-1540 1/7/2014 102.24 10.63 112.87
2014 0001998161-2014-2014-0000-00 21334116 REI 504078 BER SL362 10/16/2015 HUDGINS, ROBERT S V 9317 HUNTING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-1540 1/6/2015 102.24 5.53 107.77
2011 0002003846-2011-2011-0000-00 21521109 REI 503994 BER SL362 10/16/2015 ALBERTO, CHARLES M 14226 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 299.18 61.11 360.29
2012 0002003846-2012-2012-0000-00 21521109 REI 503995 BER SL362 10/16/2015 ALBERTO, CHARLES M 14226 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 290.40 44.67 335.07
2013 0002003846-2013-2013-0000-00 21521109 REI 503997 BER SL362 10/16/2015 ALBERTO, CHARLES M 14226 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 304.80 31.69 336.49
2014 0002003846-2014-2014-0000-00 21521109 REI 503999 BER SL362 10/16/2015 ALBERTO, CHARLES M 14226 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2015 310.90 16.69 327.59
2011 0002047525-2011-2011-0000-00 22704207 REI 504143 BER SL362 10/16/2015 DAVID  CHRISTI HOVIS TRUST, . 1527 CALLE TULIPANES ENCINITAS CA 92024-4722 1/6/2012 82.58 16.87 99.45
2012 0002047525-2012-2012-0000-00 22704207 REI 504144 BER SL362 10/16/2015 DAVID  CHRISTI HOVIS TRUST, . 1527 CALLE TULIPANES ENCINITAS CA 92024-4722 1/8/2013 82.58 12.70 95.28
2013 0002047525-2013-2013-0000-00 22704207 REI 504145 BER SL362 10/16/2015 DAVID  CHRISTI HOVIS TRUST, . 1527 CALLE TULIPANES ENCINITAS CA 92024-4722 1/7/2014 86.68 9.01 95.69
2014 0002047525-2014-2014-0000-00 22704207 REI 504147 BER SL362 10/16/2015 DAVID  CHRISTI HOVIS TRUST, . 1527 CALLE TULIPANES ENCINITAS CA 92024-4722 1/6/2015 86.68 4.69 91.37
2011 0002049937-2011-2011-0000-00 22721801 REI 505233 BER SL362 10/19/2015 JACKSON, BARBARA A 632 MEADOW LAKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 3.32 0.68 4.00
2012 0002049937-2012-2012-0000-00 22721801 REI 505234 BER SL362 10/19/2015 JACKSON, BARBARA A 632 MEADOW LAKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 3.32 0.51 3.83
2013 0002049937-2013-2013-0000-00 22721801 REI 505235 BER SL362 10/19/2015 JACKSON, BARBARA A 632 MEADOW LAKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 3.49 0.36 3.85
2014 0002049937-2014-2014-0000-00 22721801 REI 505236 BER SL362 10/19/2015 JACKSON, BARBARA A 632 MEADOW LAKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 3.49 0.19 3.68
2011 0002050131-2011-2011-0000-00 22722147 REI 504237 BER SL362 10/16/2015 EQUITABLE REALTY & 1515 MOCKINGBIRD LN STE 900 CHARLOTTE NC 28209-3292 1/6/2012 576.87 117.82 694.69
2012 0002050131-2012-2012-0000-00 22722147 REI 504236 BER SL362 10/19/2015 EQUITABLE REALTY & 1515 MOCKINGBIRD LN STE 900 CHARLOTTE NC 28209-3292 1/8/2013 576.87 88.74 665.61
2013 0002050131-2013-2013-0000-00 22722147 REI 504235 BER SL362 10/19/2015 EQUITABLE REALTY & 1515 MOCKINGBIRD LN STE 900 CHARLOTTE NC 28209-3292 1/7/2014 605.48 62.95 668.43
2014 0002050131-2014-2014-0000-00 22722147 REI 504234 BER SL362 10/19/2015 EQUITABLE HOLDINGS LLC 1515 MOCKINGBIRD LN STE 900 CHARLOTTE NC 28209 1/6/2015 584.51 31.63 616.14
2011 0002051865-2011-2011-0000-00 22730144 REI 505238 BER SL362 10/19/2015 RUBBO, MICHAEL F 1241 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 134.62 27.50 162.12
2012 0002051865-2012-2012-0000-00 22730144 REI 505239 BER SL362 10/19/2015 RUBBO, MICHAEL F 1241 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 134.62 20.71 155.33
2013 0002051865-2013-2013-0000-00 22730144 REI 505241 BER SL362 10/19/2015 RUBBO, MICHAEL F 1241 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 141.29 14.69 155.98
2014 0002051865-2014-2014-0000-00 22730144 REI 505242 BER SL362 10/19/2015 RUBBO, MICHAEL F 1241 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 123.19 6.67 129.86
2011 0002056345-2011-2011-0000-00 22760135 REI 513723 BER SL362 11/9/2015 SMITH, WALDO A 1728 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/6/2012 24.20 4.94 29.14
2012 0002056345-2012-2012-0000-00 22760135 REI 513724 BER SL362 11/9/2015 SMITH, WALDO A 1728 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/8/2013 24.20 3.72 27.92
2013 0002056345-2013-2013-0000-00 22760135 REI 513725 BER SL362 11/9/2015 SMITH, WALDO A 1728 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/7/2014 25.40 2.64 28.04
2014 0002056345-2014-2014-0000-00 22760135 REI 513726 BER SL362 11/9/2015 SMITH, WALDO A 1728 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/6/2015 25.40 1.37 26.77
2014 0002056354-2014-2014-0000-00 22760144 REI 513817 BER SL362 11/9/2015 HURT, MICHELLE R 2510 HAMLET CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 45.09 2.44 47.53
2011 0002056759-2011-2011-0000-00 22764160 REI 505330 BER SL362 10/19/2015 WILSON, BRIAN E 1410 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 88.33 18.04 106.37
2012 0002056759-2012-2012-0000-00 22764160 REI 505329 BER SL362 10/19/2015 WILSON, BRIAN E 1410 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 88.33 13.59 101.92
2013 0002056759-2013-2013-0000-00 22764160 REI 505328 BER SL362 10/19/2015 WILSON, BRIAN E 1410 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 92.71 9.64 102.35
2014 0002056759-2014-2014-0000-00 22764160 REI 505327 BER SL362 10/19/2015 WILSON, BRIAN E 1410 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 92.71 5.02 97.73

5,438.01 695.42 6,133.43



ORDINANCE NO. _________     BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 
 
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF MATTHEWS, NORTH 
CAROLINA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Matthews, 
North Carolina that the following amendments are made to the Budget Ordinance for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2016. 
 
 SECTION 1:  To amend the General Fund, the Revenues are to be changed as 
follows: 
        INCREASE DECREASE 
 
10000001-4419 CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE TAX $1,343.92 
 
 SECTION 2:  To amend the General Fund, the Expenditures are to be changed 
as follows: 
        INCREASE DECREASE 
 
10431200-5270 CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE TAX $1,343.92 
 

 SECTION 3:  The purpose of this amendment is to recognize Controlled 
Substance Tax Assessment revenues received in excess of budget. 
 
 SECTION 4:   Copies of the budget amendment shall be delivered to the Budget 
Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction. 
 
 Adopted this the 25th day of January 25, 2016.  
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
            
      ______________________________ 
       James P. Taylor, Mayor 
 
 
        
            
      ______________________________ 
       Lori Canapinno, Town Clerk 
 
 
 



 2015 PLANNING CONFERENCE TO-DO LIST

orig
inal 

#

ITEM ASSIGNED

SHORT
60 days

MEDIUM
61-180 

days

LONG
181-300 

days NOTES

42
Tech: investigate quad screens on each side in Hood Room; monitor in reception area for overflow (primary); monitor 
in Jordan Room (secondary); preference for  petitioners/podium in front center of dias LC X Funding not included in FY 15-16 budget

45 Legislative agenda: add campaign signs issue – give towns authority to enforce regulations HB X

Rep. Brawley introduced H613 to allow town to regulate. Bill has passed House and is in the 
Senate's State and Local Committee. Did not pass. 

6 Market the Matthews Station lot; consider temporary uses KI X

Town received a proposed from Lat Purser Associates. Appraisal is $17 per square. Awaiting site 
plan for square footage needed.

32 Staff and CB to work together on list of eligible tourism fund projects HB X

35 Develop a sportsplex marketing project that promotes Matthews businesses to visitors JT X

Corey reached out the Meck. County Parks and Rec. They want to hold off on installing monitors/kiosk until 
Phase II is complete- August 2016.

40 New website = high priority JT X Expected completion date is January/February 2016
41 MyMatthews app needs to be improved/made functional JT X No need for an app. The new website will be compatible with all mobile devices. 

3 add active community garden with gravel parking lot by spring 2016 - either rice road park or Hwy 51 park CK X $20,000 for Hwy 51 Park community garden (CIP). 
7 update Warren Report charts by 2016/17. Internal. KI/JJ X List of charts to be updated has been shared with planning.

8
construct interactive road map with overlays: different colors for under construction (designate town vs state projects), 
planned under construction, funded but not under construction, needed but not funded PLANNING X GIS planner has been hired. The list of road projects has been shared.

9
educate public on paving options/answer questions about methods (review with TB the plannied paving schedule, wich 
includes alternating full depth reclamation w/ other technologies) CJ X CJ will discuss at the planning conference. 

30 Follow up on pavement degradation fee CJ X Ralph did not complete. Move to long-term CJ is new to the position
31 Can town employees sign off on street cuts before utility crew completes project? CJ X This would be covered in the degradation fee and an on-site inspector would monitor

37 Hwy 51 park: investigate Trailblazers for trail, gravel parking CK X

Corey has reached out to Tarheel Trailblazers about building a trail. They like the idea and have 
walked the site. Waiting on follow up from them.

COMPLETE

Establish priority list for trails. CK X

Corey has submitted list of trails with evaluation criteria. Approved by the Town Board at the Nov. 
9th meeting.

2 Community gardens: draft preference rules for Matthews residents CK X New rules shared with the Board on 8/19 by email.
4 research liability issues related to dog parks CK X Corey provided explanation to Board on 6/22
5 staff to draft prioritized park list and possible grant opportunities CK X List of possible grant opportunities presented to the board on 1/11/16

10 hold community meeting with property owners re: special assessment/Oscar Drive RM X Budget to be amended when decision made on Oscar Drive
11 Investigate less expensive options for park construction (scouts, etc.) CK X Corey shared list of possible volunteer groups to help at 1/11/16 Board meeting.

12 research increasing performance bond payment KI X

 NCGA passed legislation that limits towns authority. Town staff has worked with our attorney to 
comply with the law. LUESA is enforcing the new performance bonds based on the new law.

13 can TB grant subdivision variances after subdivision is complete? KI X Yes; C. Buckley sent memo to TB on 3/9/15
14 do rate study of storm water fees; tiers/incremental increases RM X Ralph completed a rate study. Decided to postpone any recommendation until FY 16-17
15 submit to TB one page summary on differences between existing and draft bike/ped plans KI X New bike/ped plan adopted 5/11
16 plan for future shade trees at Stumptown Park CK X Landscaping plan presented to the Town Board at 1/11/16 meeting. 
17 add Fountain Rock Park to greenway maps CK X Done
18 show progress of Wayfinding to date JT X New directional signs approved by DOT 6/17
19 track down rogue signs; TB to review costs before signs are replaced JT X New Sportsplex and greenway trail signs have been installed
20 draft (or communicate) wayfinding sign standards. Keep standard aspect ratio JT X Buzz Brizzell, our wayfinding contractor, has supplied this information to Jen. 
21 find out details of League's legislative action committee HB X Shared details w/Board on 6/16
22 Matthews 101: start in August? Send invitations to recent board/committee applicants JT X $1,500 (estimate) Matthews 101 included in Manager Dept. budget; 1st session in Sept. 
23 Give TB a list of properties with zoning classifications that are not in the UDO * how are the parks zoned now? KI X List of properties shared with the Town Board on 6/18/15
24 Manager to keep TB apprised of controversial Planning issues – no surprises HB X Manager has committed to keeping the Board apprised; Implemented a pre-development sessions
25 Ongoing projects pages on website needs to be kept current. Should be first source of new info to citizens JT X Project pages updated as of 6/19
26 Update TB on future mass transit plans RM X TB to be updated at 6/22 meeting

27 Planning to draft list of top 10 infill projects in downt'n – keep TB aware of possible areas that are right for infill dev. KI X Done; see list
28 Prioritize list of Small Area Plans; consider one for 74 corridor to town line KI X Top priority from list is East John St. SAP; included in Planning Dept. budget (in-kind)
29 Send draft Citizen Survey to TB, see if any questions need to be added JT X Draft survey sent to TB in early March
33 Draft list of possible improvements for Stumptown Park related to festivals CK X Corey provided this information to the Board at 1/11/16 Board meeting. 
34 Get legal language of tourism fund statute to TB HB X Sent 5/22

36 Butler greenway: investigate dirtway instead of paved greenway CK X

At the Nov. 9th meeting the Town Board endorsed the Butler greenway as a dirtway. Funding is 
shown is the 16-17 CIP.

39 Should library pay anything for façade and facility maintenance? HB X According to the lease they are responsible for 43% of the costs for maintenance of the bldg. 
43 Orient Planning Board and Board of Adjustment to UDO KI X PB reoriented 6/23; BOA reoriented 7/9

44 Paint the roof and floor of Stumptown Park stage and uplight the trees behind the stage CK X

$8,000 in PRCR capital for uplighting trees. Painting stage floor completed. Uplighting expected by 
MA!



2016 Planning Conference
Draft Topic List

1/19/2016

PLAN CONF REG MTG HIGH MEDIUM LOW

3
Discussion on tree ordinance enforcement.  Does the town routinely follow up after construction is completed to insure promised tree save areas are actually present?  
Is this documented? x,x x x x x

20 Red Brick Partnership/Matthews Chamber/Sportsplex x,x x,x x x,x
26.2 Connections with Four Town Alliance/The Quad
26.3 Revisit the Tree Ordinance - duplicate

28 Red Brick Partnership funding model x,x x,x x x,x,x
34 Update & future plans of The Quad x x,x x x,x

50
Updates from Board Committee Appointments - Discussion of “what’s going on” with your committee (ASC, CRTPO, EDAC, Chamber, etc.) ; Provide monthly/quarterly 
update during BoC Meeting from the appropriate commissioner? x x,x,x x x,x

4 Road infrastructure & improvements - leverage town $ against state $; Funding of State Road Projects in Matthews & Their Status x,x,x,x x,x,x
11 Talbot Court Ext./Fullwood Lane Traffic Light - Review, discuss and decide final answer x,x,x x x,x,x x,x

12
Road infrastructure & improvements - leveraging local funds with state funds; funding of state road projects and their status (Trade/McKee, John, Talbot Ct ext) - 
duplicate x,x x x,x,x

13 Traffic at Matthews Elementary x x,x,x x x,x,x x
15 Infrastructure - Road improvements- Trade/McKee, John Street; Talbot Court Extension- traffic light/intersection improvements, revisit; NCDOT@ 74/Sportsplex - duplicate x,x,x x x,x
16 Raising East Charles Street so that trucks do not get stuck crossing the railroad tracks. x,x,x,x x x x,x
17 Raising Matthews Chapel Road. In the future this road will be part of a walkway/dirtway between downtown and sportsplex. Currently, the road has a flooding problem. x x,x,x x,x x,x,x

18
Update on John and Trade Street general area and intersection.  How can we insure this remains a walkable and safe area and prevent a US 74 type highway being built 
there that would split the town?  x,x,x x x,x x,x,x

19 Widening Crestdale Road by 2 feet and straightening out the curve at Matthews School Road. x,x,x x x
46 Funding of State Road Projects in Matthews  - Consequences of the cancellation of the I-77 toll road project and their impact on us b. List of potentially affected projects x x,x,x x,x x

21 Apartments in Matthews – excluding downtown - Have we reached a maximum? Should we consider a freeze or moratorium on additional units? x,x,x,x x x,x x
24 Historic district on West John Street from Monroe Road to the intersection of John and Trade- due to loss of control on aesthetics x,x x x x,x

26

Planning: the plan vs. the process - Develop clear vision of downtown; Make use of every available means for ULI, APA presentation, field trips, workshops to overcome 
growth and density paralysis; Connections with Four Town Alliance (The Quad); Land Use Plan (manufacturing opportunities); UDO- understanding the basic tenants; 
Revisit the tree ordinance; Review Administrative amendments x,x,x x x,x x

26.1 Develop a clear vision of downtown
31 Serious discussion about downtown infill projects and sustainability x,x,x,x x,x x,x x

33
Strategic Planning: Theme- Value thru Design - Education process on smart growth, land use planning, formed based design; Take road trips; Serious discussion about 
downtown infill and sustainability x,x x,x x x,x x

5 Consider billing for fire EMS service to non-residents. x,x,x,x x,x x
6 Do all the tourism fund grants deserved to be funded each year x x,x x x,x
7 Financial Management Plan (3-year vision) x,x,x x x,x,x x
8 Review CIP x,x,x,x x,x,x,x x

10 Storm Water fees (new structure) x,x,x x x,x

22 Discuss & Consider Follow Up on Conditional Zoning Items - Confirm compliance with conditions; Examples: Too many trees removed, correct buffer remains, etc. x,x x,x x,x x
29 review Vision Statements and how we got there x,x,x x x x

GLOBAL DISCUSSION ON RED BRICK PARTNERSHIP, CHAMBER, QUAD & EDAC

INFRASTRUCTURE

DOWNTOWN VISION - MIXED USE, MULTIFAMILY, PLANNING, HISTORICAL DISTRICT

2016 PLANNING CONFERENCE TOPICS
DISCUSS AT PRIORITY 

FINANCE

PLANNING



2016 Planning Conference
Draft Topic List

1/19/2016

PLAN CONF REG MTG HIGH MEDIUM LOW2016 PLANNING CONFERENCE TOPICS
DISCUSS AT PRIORITY 

30 Road trips showing land use options x,x,x,x x,x x,x
32 Review and discussion of conditional zoning sources of “revenue” from projects such as Ericsson x,x x x,x,x
35 Update to Board on Minicozzi plan and Warren Report x,x,x x,x x x,x,x x

37 Multiuse paths & dirtways x x,x,x x,x,x
38 Community Garden within Future part at Hwy 51- update and naming discussion x,x x,x x x x
39 Parks and Rec- new strategic plan x,x,x,x x,x x,x,x
40 Rice Road PARTF grant x,x x,x x x,x
41 Sam Newell Multi-use path. Status check. Originally funded in 12, 13, 14, and 15.- duplicate x x,x x,x,x

1 Wayfinding -duplicate x,x,x x x x
2 Appearance - Town entryway corridors (signs, landscaping) continued wayfinding, expand program; Streetscape design x, x,x,x x x,x,x,x
9 Technology in the Hood Room x,x x,x x,x x,x,x

14

Environmental concerns about multiple large scale projects being undertaken concurrently in close proximity.  Are there any lessons to be learned or recommendations 
to be made from current state of construction in the southern portion of town that could help us improve future plans?  I would like to see an update on fines levied 
when environmental infractions at construction sites are noted.  How are the monies from these fines allocated? x,x x,x x x,x x

23 Discuss and Consider Follow Up on Conditional Zoning Items x,x x,x x,x x
25 Outen Pottery- continued funding in CIP?? x,x,x,x x x,x
27 Presentation on 5/10 year strategic plan for fire and EMS x,x x,x x x,x,x
36 Values & strategies priorities x,x,x x x,x
42 2015 Citizens Satisfaction Survey - Implementation of Results ; What they asked for, contrasted against what we’re doing x,x,x x,x x
43 Consider diversity training for all employees of the town. The goal is fair and equal treatment for all citizens x x,x,x x x,x,x
44 Consider making Martin Luther King Jr. a paid holiday for town employees. x,x,x,x x,x x,x,x
45 Discuss future of firearms discharge in town x x,x,x x x x,x
47 Migration to State Employee Insurance x x,x,x x,x,x
48 Review and consider items remaining from 2015 Planning Conference x,x,x,x x x,x
49 There are many, many grant opportunities.  Is it time for the town to consider hiring a full time employee whose main responsibility would be to apply for grants? x,x x,x x x,x

OTHER

RECREATION



 

 

 

 
   GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 1998-Present. 

 

 

 

 
January 21, 2016 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Christopher Tucker, Finance Director 
 
CC: Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager 
 Lori Canapinno, Town Clerk 
 
RE: Monthly Financial Report 
 
 
Please find attached for your review the Monthly Financial Summary for Fiscal Year Ending 2016 through 
December 2015. 
 
Staff has minimal comments other than to remind the Board that Sales and Use Tax and most Unrestricted 
Intergovernmental revenues come several months in arrears. Staff apologizes that we have not added the 
historical data to this sheet. Staff will have both the projection column and historical column available with the 
next report. 
 
Through four months, sales tax is currently on the budgeted pace, and the quarterly distribution of state 
revenues that occurred in December 2015 was above the budgeted pace. Property taxes are coming in nicely. 
 
 
Other items of note: 

 Staff will be meeting with the Mecklenburg County Tax Collector’s Office on Tuesday January 26 and 
are hopeful that we will get a target end date and final numbers on the reevaluation refunds. We have 
paid out in excess of $850,000 so the end will hopefully be confirmed near.    

 



fye 2016 fye 2016 fye 2016

GENERAL FUND BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL % of fye 2016

(ORIGINAL) (AMENDED) Through Dec '15 BUDGET PROJECTED

REVENUES

Ad Valorem Taxes 12,058,000$      12,058,000$      7,456,057$          61.83% ^ -$                 

Local Option Sales Taxes 2,781,078$        2,781,078$        955,898$             34.37% -$                 

Unrestricted Intergovernmental 2,132,615$        2,132,615$        674,353$             31.62% -$                 

Powell Bill 760,000$           760,000$           772,343$             101.62% ^ -$                 

Other Restricted Intergovernmental 447,000$           447,000$           38,531$               8.62% -$                 

Restricted / Committed to Public Safety 584,523$           644,231$           299,590$             46.50% -$                 

Stormwater Fees / Penalties 600,000$           600,000$           250,138$             41.69% -$                 

Recreation Revenues 330,000$           330,000$           158,494$             48.03% -$                 

Permits and Fees 57,000$             57,000$             29,653$               52.02% -$                 

Investment Earnings -$                  -$                  8,913$                 -$                 

Misc. Revenues 86,500$             86,608$             49,462$               57.11% -$                 

Transfers from Other Funds 685,000$           685,000$           -$                     0.00% -$                 

Other Financing Sources 10,000$             11,550$             32,284$               279.51% ^ -$                 

Fund Balance Appropriated 115,000$           1,063,554$        271$                    0.03% -$                 

20,646,716$      21,656,637$      10,725,986$        49.53% -$                 

fye 2016 fye 2016 fye 2016

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL % of fye 2016

(ORIGINAL) (AMENDED) Through Dec '15 BUDGET PROJECTED

EXPENDITURES

General Government 3,481,676$        3,556,246$        1,670,369$          46.97% -$                 

Police 5,708,803$        5,887,812$        3,051,612$          51.83% -$                 

Fire/EMS 1,909,223$        1,921,529$        895,071$             46.58% -$                 

Public Works 3,697,829$        4,423,280$        2,334,877$          52.79% -$                 

Sanitation 1,930,775$        1,930,775$        777,709$             40.28% -$                 

Planning and Development 457,356$           457,356$           208,285$             45.54% -$                 

Economic Development 25,000$             43,585$             9,176$                 21.05% -$                 

Parks & Rec / Cultural Arts 1,154,844$        1,154,844$        666,504$             57.71% -$                 

Debt Service 1,776,296$        1,776,296$        475,040$             26.74% -$                 

Contingency / Transfers 504,914$           504,914$           421,400$             83.46% -$                 

20,646,716$      21,656,637$      10,510,043$        48.53% -$                 

-$                  -$                  215,943$             -$                 

FINANCE REPORT - 2016 January 25



fye 2016 fye 2016 fye 2016

TOURISM FUND BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL % of fye 2016

(ORIGINAL) (AMENDED) Through Dec '15 BUDGET PROJECTED

REVENUES

Tourism Merchandise -$                  -$                  715$                    -$                 

Occupancy Tax 446,160$           446,160$           237,283$             53.18% -$                 

Prepared Food & Beverage Tax 842,400$           842,400$           413,086$             49.04% -$                 

Rental Car Tax 136,240$           136,240$           39,524$               29.01% -$                 

Miscellaneous -$                  -$                  -$                     -$                 

1,424,800$        1,424,800$        690,608$             48.47% -$                 

fye 2016 fye 2016 fye 2016

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL % of fye 2016

(ORIGINAL) (AMENDED) Through Dec '15 BUDGET PROJECTED

EXPENDITURES

Marketing 5,000$               5,000$               883$                    17.66% -$                 

Decorations/Banners/Flags 5,000$               5,000$               3,766$                 75.32% -$                 

Merchandise 1,000$               1,000$               125$                    12.50% -$                 

Landscaping 5,000$               5,000$               -$                     0.00% -$                 

Tourism Projects 45,000$             45,000$             37,659$               83.69% -$                 

SportsPlex 249,200$           249,200$           249,000$             99.92% -$                 

Tourism Grants 60,000$             60,000$             36,500$               60.83% -$                 

Fullwood Theater 3,000$               3,000$               2,930$                 97.68% -$                 

Outen Pottery 55,000$             55,000$             -$                     0.00% -$                 

Matthews Alive 60,000$             60,000$             -$                     0.00% -$                 

Historical Society 40,000$             40,000$             22,612$               56.53% -$                 

Arts & Science Council 18,000$             18,000$             -$                     0.00% -$                 

Other Town Events 18,600$             18,600$             -$                     0.00% -$                 

Transfer to General Fund 685,000$           685,000$           -$                     0.00% -$                 

Transfer to CIP 175,000$           175,000$           175,000$             100.00% -$                 

1,424,800$        1,424,800$        528,475$             37.09% -$                 

-$                  -$                  162,132$             -$                 


	6D-tax_refunds.pdf
	012516 Matthews BER362 11-14-15.pdf
	Matthews BER362 11-14-15


	6E-budget_controlled_sub_1343.92.pdf
	SECTION 3:  The purpose of this amendment is to recognize Controlled Substance Tax Assessment revenues received in excess of budget.

	7A-2015_PC_todo.pdf
	8-24-2015

	7B-PC_topics.pdf
	1-19-16


	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: 
	1: 
	2: Off


	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	NAME: Jeffrey M. Wells
	HOME ADDRESS: 1303 Holly Ridge Drive Matthews, NC 28105
	PRIMARY PHONE NUMBER: 704-936-9271
	Group3: mobile
	EMAIL ADDRESS: jm.wells@live.com
	OCCUPATION: Finance/Banking
	BUSINESS ADDRESS: 
	BUSINESS EMAIL 1: 
	BUSINESS PHONE: 
	REASONS FOR WISHING TO SERVE ON THISTHESE BOARDS 1: I have an extensive background in urban and
	REASONS FOR WISHING TO SERVE ON THISTHESE BOARDS 2: regional planning including a B.S. in Public Administration with a concentration in Planning
	REASONS FOR WISHING TO SERVE ON THISTHESE BOARDS 3: volunteer/internship experience and I currently serve on the Charlotte Tree Advisory Commission
	NUMBER OF HOURS AVAILABLE PER MONTH FOR THIS SERVICE: 10+
	EDUCATION: B.S. Public Administration, concentration in Urban and Regional Planning
	BUSINESS AND CIVIC EXPERIENCESKILLS 1: North Carolina Notary Public, board member for
	BUSINESS AND CIVIC EXPERIENCESKILLS 2: the Charlotte Tree Advisory Commission
	AREAS OF EXPERTISENTERESTSPECIAL SKILLS 1: Urban planning, design, urban policy
	AREAS OF EXPERTISENTERESTSPECIAL SKILLS 2: 
	DATE: 11/29/2015


